

RE: Public Accounts

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Sep 2017 17:40:03 -0400
Attachments: PA 2016-17_NR_Backgrounder_Acct Changes_v8_TBSMOF DM MO_20170905 clean.docx (50.69 kB)

Hi Deputy,

We've gotten some further information from TBS on this.

TBS has shared the attached backgrounder on Thursday's Public Accounts release, which is currently with CO/PO for approval.

The events for Thursday will be a technical briefing (open to the media), followed by a Minister's availability (I don't believe our Minister is required). We have been asked by TBS to reach out to Kim Marshall to participate in both the technical briefing, and the briefing scheduled for tomorrow at 3:30, which is a TBS DMO review session of the technical briefing.

I can reach out to IESO about Kim's attendance at both tomorrow's briefing, and Thursday's technical briefing, and get the invites from TBS.

Ok to share the release and provide an update to MO?

Thanks,
Hillary

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-05-17 5:00 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts

Ok to reach out.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 05, 2017, 4:45 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Public Accounts

Hi Deputy, that's our understanding, comms is confirming just to be safe.

Thanks,

Hillary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Public Accounts

Hi. Not sure what you mean by a technical briefing? For media?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Sep 05, 2017, 4:34 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Subject: Public Accounts

Hi Deputy,

I've heard from comms that there is interest in setting up a technical briefing with the IESO as part of public accounts on Thursday. It sounds like the plan would be for IESO to do a technical briefing at 1pm Thursday on the accounting changes. It's possible a technical briefing may not be required, and we would just share a technical briefing deck in advance of public accounts. TBS is looking to set up a pre-brief of the technical deck that would be used on Thursday for 3:30pm tomorrow.

Let me know if you would like me to reach out to the IESO on this to give them a heads up. I believe I should be receiving an invite soon for tomorrow's briefing, which we could forward on to the IESO.

I'm happy to have a call if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Hillary

416-327-6738